From: Denise Suits

To: Chris Seamster

Subject: Road Name Approval

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 4:03:13 PM
Attachments: DOC122217-12222017164526.pdf
Hey Chris,

Here are the names I approved. Please let me know which ones you will be using when you make the
final decision.

Have a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!
Denise
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SUBDIVISION:  RYAN'S CROSSING

DIRECTIONS: NORTH ON US 15- 501; TURN LEFT ON MANN'S CHAPEL ROAD CONTINUE

APPROX 3.1 MILES AND SUBDIVISION IS ON LEFT JUST PAST TOBACCO
ROAD ON RIGHT.

DEVELOPER MANNS CHAPEL SUBDIVISION LLC PHON‘E NUMBER

Major Developm’ent X Minor Development:
Development with acreage of 10 acreage of 10 acres or more: °

Proposed road names OK to submit  DUPLICATED
' Do not Submit
LILA DRIVE N4
EVANDER WAY /-
DELIA LANE Y.
~EMAEEA-EANE= AMELIA LANE /
MINTER DRIVE X

DATE SUBMITTED TO EQC: DECEMBER 21, 2017
SUBMITTED BY: CHRIS SEAMSTER/MCKIM & CREED
- EOC OFFICER: P

DATE ROADS APPROVED: 15 23 i1

DATE FINAL PLAT RECEIVED:
DATE GIVEN TO 911:

DATE CONTACT MADE WITH NUMBERS:
SURROUNDING COUNTY CONTACTED:
PERSON SPOKEN WITH
GCOMMENTS:



cseamster
Line

cseamster
Typewritten Text
AMELIA LANE


